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From: Dennis Hawk [dennis@dhwkcomj

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 5:38 PM

To: Jorrie, Kathy

Cc: 'Shawn TreU'; File

Subject: RE:

Kathy:

Here is the name, address, tel and fax numbers, and EIN for the contracting entity:

The Michael Jackson Company, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company

1875 Century Park East, Suite 600
Los Angeles, CA 90067

Tel: (310) 284-3144
Fax: (310) 284-3145

Fed Tax ID: 20-5536902

Michael is the sole officer and will be the signatory to the contract on behalf of the entity. Let me know if you can
send me revised drafts of the agreement and the supplemental agreement this evening. Thank you.

Dennis Hawk

From: )orrie, Kathy [nia ilto: kjorrie@LUCE.com}
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 6:39 PM
To: dennis@dhwk.com
Subject: Dr. Tohme's Email Address

Dear Dennis:

Can you send me Dr. Tohmes email address? I believe it is dtohme@mjjproductions.net but I would like to be
sure that I have the correct emaIl address. I will be sending both of you the revised agreement shortly.

Thanks,

Kathy

CONFIDENTIAL

KATHY A. JORRIE
Luce, Forward, Hamilton & Scripps LLP
601 S. Figueroa, Suite 3900
Los Angeles, CA 90017
General (213) 892-4992
Direct (213) 892-4974
Fax (213) 452-8024
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Michael is the sole officer and will be the signatory to the contract on behalf of the entity. Let me know if you can 
send me revised drafts of the agreement and the supplemental agreement this evening. Thank you. 

Dennis Hawk 

From: Jorrie, Kathy [mailto:kjorrie@LUCE.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16{ 2008 6:39 PM 
To: dennis@dhwk.com 
subject: Dr. Tohme's Email Address 

Dear Dennis: 

Can you send me Dr. Tohme's email address? I believe it is dtohme@miiproductions.net but I would like to be 
sure that I have the correct email address. I will be sending both of you the revised agreement shortly. 

Thanks, 

Kathy 
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Cell (562) 665-1677

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments without reading, printing,
copying or forwarding it, and please notif' us.

CONFIDENTIAL

Luce, Forward, Hamilton & Scripps LLP
This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete the e-mail and any attachments without reading, printing,
copying or forwarding it, and please notiQ,r us.

http://www.luce.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Cell (562) 665-1677 

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain infonnation that is privileged or confidential. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments without reading, printing, 
copying or forwarding it, and please notify us. 
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